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Dear Sir/Madam,

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
The Developments of National Significance (Wales) Regulations 2016

Application by: MOR HAFREN BI1O POWER LTD
Site: LAND OFF NEWLANDS ROAD, CARDIFF

Annex 1 of The Planning Inspectorate’s letter dated 315t March 2021 requested that further
information should be submitted by the applicant, Mér Hafren Bio Power Ltd.

This further information has now been received and is available on the DNS website. The
documents in question can be accessed by clicking this link.

We will now carry out the necessary consultation which will extend over a period of 2
weeks. During this time, we will accept representations which solely relate to the further
information submitted by the applicant in response to the formal request.

Representations can be submitted via email to dns.wales@planninginspectorate.gov.uk, or
via post to Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ.

Representations at this stage can only relate to the further information documentation (as
found using this link). General comments regarding the scheme will be disregarded and
returned.

Yours sincerely

H Edgeworth

HARRY EDGEWORTH
Team Leader
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